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Oi1L CONSERVATION CaoMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

June 6, 1972

suy R. Zachry

% 0il Reports & Gas Services
Box 763

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Your Christmas Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 17, T-
22-S, R=37~E, has been temporarily abandoned since October, 1971.
If there are no workover possibilities, then the well should be
plugged and abandoned immediately.

Please file Cormission Form C-103 showing present status and
immediate plans for this well, and if there are no workover pos-—-
sibilities, then you should file this C-103 as a notice of intent
to plug and abandon the well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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